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ST JOHN'S CHURCH , hvaai CRES
% George's County, Maryland -
Friuce

Cwner: Tpiscopal Church

Date of Erection: 1763 (for authority, see page 2)

Architect: Unkuown

Bullder: TUnknown

Pregent Condition: Good, but consideradbly altered.

Number of Stories: Cne

Materials of Construction: Brick
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Other Existing Records: Hakmomn See SKuruerL P G‘
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Additional Data: (See following rages)
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Excerrt ¥From:-

7gt, John's Church, Brosd Creek, Md."
Some (ld Historie landmarks, pp. 43«30,

Author:~ Williem Snowden

miore thaen two hundred years ago an Episcopal church was
organized here {Broad Creek) by the first dwellers. The
parish was at first known as Placataway, sfterwards King George's
and the Chureh of St. John's. The first house of worship was
of logs and built in 1694, rebuilt with bricks in 1728, and en-
larged to its present dimensions in 1763, John Addison, william
Hatton, Willism Hutchinson, Williem Tannhill, John Emmet, and
John Smallwell were of its first vestry, and Rev. George Tubman
its first rector., This church ante-dates all other Episcopal
churches of the Fotomac region of Maryland. The leading spirit
in the organization of this church wae Col. John Addison, a
member of the Governor's council and an uncle of the celebrated.

Joseph Addison.

_ *The burial place of the ol kirk is densely peopled with
the desd of departed congregations. Over most of the graves

is a wildernesa of tangled vines. Many of the stones sare
levelled and sunken nearly out of sight, with inscripticns worn
and hard to decipher. Hundreds of graves have nc stones at all,
rresumably of the earlier burials. A broad marble slsasb lies

over the remasins of Enoch ILyells killed in a duel, fugust 7, 1805,
with the following inscription:

'Go, our dear son, obey the call of heaven;

Thy sins were few--we trust they are forgiven.
Yet, oh, what pen can paint the parents'! woe?
God only can punish the hand that gave the blow.’

"The quarrel of the duelist had its origin in offensive
remarks made at a bsll in the village of Fiscataway, and the duel
took place at Johnson's Spring, on ths Virginia shore. The young
man who was killed and who had made the remsrks was averse to
the encounter, but was goaded on to his death by his father and
mother. His antegonist was named Bowle, who afterwards fled to
the new settlement of the southwest. To him belongs the unenviable
reputation of originating the bowie knife.
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"The hip-roofed house over two hundred years old still
remains on the shore of Broad Creek where the wounded man was
carried by hia frienda to dle. It stands lonely and ghostlike,
scarred and blackened by the mutations of time, a grim memorial
not only of the duel, but of the more prosperous days of the
locality when square rigged vessela even, sailed from the new
Jonely and desolate place with cargoes of tobacco and other
valuable freight of a fertile and productive region.

*Tong after the event of the duel the o0ld houss was to
all the negro population an object of averaion; and even to
the present time stories handed down through the generations,
are told of strange lights which were seen flitting and hover-
ing over the locality, on daerk &nd dismal nights. Theae lights
if seen as averred, may not have been due entirely to the dis-
torted imagination of the ignorant negroes, but as well the the
phosphorescent exhalationa from the decaying matter of the
surrounding marshes.™
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ADDENDUM TO:

BROAD CREEK CHURCH
(St. John's Church)

9801 Old Oxon Hill Road
Friendly vicinity

Prince George's County
Maryland

PHOTOGRAPHS

HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY
National Park Service
U.S. Department of the Interior
1849 C Street NW
Washington, DC 20240-0001
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